DESIGN AND TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP

FOR

Tikuli Art

AT

TIKULI CLUSTER DANAPUR

16 JULY - 20 AUGUST 2018 | 35 DAYS

ORGANISED BY



UPENDRA MAHARATHI SHILP ANUSANDHAN SANSTHAN PATNA, BIHAR

SPONSORED BY

DEVELOPMENT COMMISSIONER (HANDICRAFTS) Ministry of Textiles, Government of India

OFFICE OF DEVELOPMENT COMMISSIONER (HANDICRAFT) MINISTRY OF TEXTILES, GOVT. OF INDIA, NEW DELHI

DESIGNER

HEMA VISHWAKARMA

MASTER CRAFTSMAN

MRS. SABINA IMAM

ABOUT



The Development Commissioner (Handicrafts) is the nodal agency in the government of India for craft and artisan-based activities. It assists in the development, marketing & export of handicrafts and the promotion of crafts forms and skills.

The Handicraft sector plays a significant and important role in the country's economy. It provides employment to a vast segment of crafts person in rural & semi urban areas and generates substantial foreign exchange for the country, while preserving its cultural heritage. Handicrafts have great potential, as they hold the key for sustaining not only the existing set of millions of artisans spread over length and breadth of the country, but also for the increasingly large number of new entrants in the crafts activity

Presently, handicrafts contribute substantially to employment generation and exports.



UPENDRA MAHARATHI SHILP ANUSANDHAN SANSTHAN

Established in 1956, the Institute conducts product development, research and training activities and also attempts to safeguard the languishing crafts of the state.

Upendra Maharathi Shilp Anusandhan Sansthan is aimed to preserve, research and promote the various forms of Bihari handicrafts. The institute is continuously working on growth and development of crafts sector and craftsmen in an integrated manner by generating requisite knowledge, training program and workshops for upgradation of relevant skills. The Institute conducts product development, research and training activities and also attempts to safeguard the languishing crafts of the state.

ΤΕΑΜ

Empaneled Designer

HEMA VISHWAKARMA

Master Craftsman

MRS. SABINA IMAM

Designer & Coordinator

MR. SAKET CHAUDHARI

Coordinators

RAHUL & ROBERT



CONTENTS

Tikuli Art	05
Cluster	06
Preface	07
Acknowledgement	08
Introduction	09
History	10
Process	11
Data Analysis	12
Entrepreneurs	15
Tools	16
Techniques & Methodology	20
Market Analysis	23
Swot Analysis	24
Popular Design	25
Price Range	26
Product Costing	27
List of Artisans	30
List of Design	32
Test Marketing	55





TIKULI ART

Tikuli art is an unique art form from Bihar, which has a very rich and deep traditional history. The word 'tikuli' is the local term for *'bindi'*, which is usually a bright, colorful dot that women wear between their brows.

In the past, the *bindi* was created as a symbolic means of worshipping intellect and conserving the modesty of women. However, in today's time, Tikuli art serves as a source of empowerment for the women of Bihar.



DANAPUR CLUSTER

Danapur (also known as Dinapur Nizamat or Dinapur) is a satellite town of Patna in Bihar state of India.

DANAPUR, PATNA, BIHAR

GEOGRAPHY:

It is located on the bank of the River Ganges. According to the City development plan for Danapur, the city has a total area of 11.63 km2 and is divided into 40 wards. The Danapur Nagar Parishad was established in s1889.

POPULATION (2011):

182,241

COORDINATES:

25°38'N 85°3'E

LANGUAGE SPOKEN:

MAGADHI, HINDI

TIME ZONE:

IST (UTC+5:30)

PLANNING AGENCY:

Patna Regional Development Authority Civic agency: Patna Municipal Corporation

HOW TO REACH DANAPUR?

Danapur is well connected by rail and road. It is connected to most of the major cities in India by the railway network. Danapur Station (Station Code DNR) is the main railway station of the area. It is also the divisional headquarter of the Danapur Division of the East Central Railway.

The town is located in the Mughalsarai – Howrah main line. National Highway no. 30 links the town to other cities of Bihar. Patna Airport is the nearest airport.



PREFACE

To study the business process in today's competitive world is a must for every organization.

This report on Market Survey of Tikuli Art: A Study of all aspects of this art and all study relating of its cluster and design by Upendra Maharathi Shilp Anusandhan Sansthan (UMSAS). The rationale behind this particular study is to find out the factors involved in the sale and cost of production of the product and to develop a suitable model to help the Producer group UMSAS promote its product in the market. It was a pleasurable experience to conduct a research on behalf of Upendra Maharathi Shilp Anusandhan Sansthan Bihar Promotion Project (Report of market survey for two months Design & Technology Development Workshop.) pertaining to the study.

To carry out this research a simple study was pursued where the target was made to the producer group in Patna region. Various statistical and analytical tools and techniques are applied to ascertain and depict the present scenario. Conclusion and there by recommendation has been arrived at by proper and justified interpretation of the result from the above said analytical tools and techniques.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This project has been purely a team effort. I would like to thank all those who have supported the project

We express our deepest sense of gratitude and sincere thanks to, UPENDRA MAHARATHI SHILP ANUSANDHAN SANSTHAN, BIHAR who gave us this opportunity to work. We are thankful to our project team and especially to Mr. SAKET CHAUDHARI (Designer & Coordinator) AND MR. ROBERT, Mr. RAHUL (Coordinator), and Master Craftsman Mrs. SABINA IMAM, and entrepreneur Mr. ASHOK BISWAS.

Our special thanks to UPENDRA MAHARATHI SHILP ANUSANDHAN SANSTHAN, BIHAR, for logistic support in the field, thanks to our team and master craftsperson Mr. ASHOK KUMAR SINHA (President), UPENDRA MAHARATHI SHILP ANUSANDHAN SANSTHAN, BIHAR, who has shown immense devotion.

We are also thankful to the customer, shopkeeper and the management and marketing professional who give their valuable time and suggestion. Lastly, but surely, we would like to express our regards from the bottom of our hearts to our parents and other family members for their support and affection and for being the pillar of encouragement and inspiration throughout the project work.

INTRODUCTION

'Tikuli' is a local term for 'Bindi' a dot that is a part of what defines a woman in Bihar. It is the Bindi that adorned the forehead of every royal married woman of the royalty in Bihar. It was a mark that 'she' is married and committed for life. Ancient India was known as the 'golden bird' because it was rich, it had huge gold reserves and so was the Bihar region then. It was during the Mughal rule that the bindi took on a completely new definition. The Bindi became means of social distinction. Tikuli making involved melting glass, adding traced pattern in natural colours and thereafter embellishing it with gold foil to create the "tikuli" or "bindi".

They were made so intricate and detailed that only the royalty could adorn it. The more detailed it was, higher was its value. It was not only patronized by the royals but it flourished during the Mughal rule. Traders from the far-off states of northern and western India to Patna where bulk purchasers of the gorgeously embellished Tikulis made in gold and silver foils with glistening glasses acting as a solid base. It was after colonization in India that the craft took a back burner and later was almost extinct.

Thus, by the year 1900, the Tikuli art was facing the threat of extinction. In 1954, Chitracharya Padmashree Upendra Maharathi, painter, artist and designer, provided a new dimension to the Tikuli art. Inspired by his visit to Japan and witnessing colourful hardboard paintings depicting the centuries old Nipponese motifs and being sold commercially to both foreigners and locals, Shri Maharathi adopted the Japanese method to portray the dying Tikuli art on glazed hardboard. Since, 1974 the undeterred efforts and undying spirit of painter and craftsman Ashok K. Biswas and his wife, entrepreneur Smt. Shibani Biswas has not only helped the craft survive but also helped the craft reach its zenith.

HISTORY

A bindi meaning "a drop, small particle, dot"; is forehead decoration worn in South Asia (particularly India, Bangladesh, Nepal, Sri Lanka, Pakistan and Mauritius) and Southeast Asia. Traditionally it is a bright dot of red colour applied in the center of the forehead close to the eye- brows, but it can also consist of other colours with a sign or piece of jewellery worn at this location.

Traditionally, the area between the eyebrows (where the bindi is placed) is said to be the sixth chakra, ajna, the seat of "concealed wisdom". The bindi is said to retain energy and strengthen concentration. The bindi also represents the third eye. According to the Jabala Upanishad, Avimukta (the middle of the eyebrows) "is the abode of Brahmanin all beings".

From Vedic times, the bindi was created as a means to worship one's intellect. Therefore, it was used by both men and women. The belief was that on this a strong individual, a strong family and strong society can be formed. Most images of Buddha or Hindu divinities in meditative pose with their eyes nearly closed show the gaze focused between eyebrows (other spot being the tip of the nose naasikagra).

A traditional bindis red or maroon in colour. A pinch of vermilion powder applied skilfully with a practised fingertip makes a perfect red dot. It takes considerable practice to achieve the perfect round shape by hand. A small annular disc (perhapsacoin) aids application for beginners.

Firstly, apply a sticky wax paste through the empty centre of the disc. This is then covered with kumkum or vermilion and then the disc is removed to get a perfectly round bindi. Various materials such as sandal, 'aguru', 'kasturi', 'kumkum' (made of red turmeric) and 'sindoor' (made of zinc oxide and dye) colour the dot. Saffron ground together with 'kusumba' flower can also work.

P R O C E S S

Originally, it involved melting glass, blowing it into a thin sheet and making and adding traced pattern in natural colors and afterwards embellishing it with gold foil and jewels. The gold foil was etched to form traced patterns and later, natural colours were added for enhancing the etched designs. Tikuli were mainly adorned by Queens and Aristocrat women of yore. Jewels were put on gold leaves according to the status of the women in the society and these beautiful hand crafted Bindi's were a proud possession of women in India.

Later, post British raj and industrialization, machine made bindis replaced Tikuli. For more than a decade there after Tikuli artists were jobless. Many shifted their occupations; others lost their houses. Hence, Shri Upendra Maharathi, a renowned artist then, reestablished the craft in the form of enamel painting on hardboard.

The base was prepared out of wood which was coated and smoothed using sand paper 4-5 times till the base was a dark brown/black glistening surface like polished granite. Now ready to be embellished using enamel paint and a fine sable/squirrel hair brush, it was painted by women in single strokes in a complimentary colour scheme using primary colors to create a piece of art.

Themes, shapes, colour schemes and style of composition have seen changes since then. Since, enamel paint makes the surface heat proof and water proof, making utilitarian items like coasters, trays and mobile stands have been practiced.

DATA ANALYSIS

	ARTISAN 01		
PARTICULAR	DETAILS		
Name	REKHA KUMARI		
Age	35		
Marital status	Married		
Contact number	+917296063819		
Work Experience	18 years		
Designation	Craftswoman, Trainer		
Education	Graduate		
Note	Rekha has trained 2 girls from her locality in Danapur for tikuli. They execute small products like coasters now.		
Infrastructure/ Tools	Brushes, Table, Colour palette		
Name of products	Painting, coasters, tray, mobile stands		
Skill Level	Experienced		

	ARTISAN 02
PARTICULAR	DETAILS
Name	GUNJA KUMARI
Age	22
Marital status	Unmarried
Contact number	+919304074561
Work Experience	8 years
Designation	Craftswoman
Education	Graduate
Note	Gunja is experienced and can formulate his own style in work.
Infrastructure/	Brushes, table, Colour palette
Tools	
Name of products	Painting, coasters, tray, mobile stands
Skill Level	Experienced

	ARTISAN 03
PARTICULAR	DETAILS
Name	SEEMA SONI
Age	21
Marital status	Unmarried
Contact number	+918877660899
Work Experience	6 years
Designation	Craftswoman
Education	Graduate
Note	She is studying and has keen interest in learning more art.
Infrastructure/	Brushes, table, Colour Palette
Tools	
Name of products	Painting, coasters, tray, mobile stands
Skill Level	Experienced

ARTISAN 04		
PARTICULAR	DETAILS	
Name	AARTI DEVI	
Age	25	
Marital status	Married	
Contact number	+918207432811	
Work Experience	8 years	
Designation	Craftswoman	
Education	Graduate	
Note	She is keen to learn more techniques.	
Infrastructure/	Brushes, table, Colour Palette	
Tools		
Name of products	Painting, coasters, tray, mobile stands	
Skill Level	Experienced	

	ARTISAN 05
PARTICULAR	DETAILS
Name	GAURAV KUMAR
Age	22
Marital status	Unmarried
Contact number	+919334632106
Work Experience	6 years
Designation	Craftswoman
Education	Pursuing Graduate
Note	Hard Working with command in outlining.
Infrastructure/	Brushes, table, Colour Palette
Tools	
Name of products	Painting, coasters, tray, mobile stands
Skill Level	Experienced

SKILL LEVEL OF ARTISANS



ENTREPRENEURS

NAME OF ENTERPRENEURS WITH THEIR TURNOVER

NAME	CONTACT NUMBER	ANNUAL INCOME (approx.)
ASHOK KUMAR BISWAS	9431426715	10,00,000-12,00,000
TAPAN KUMAR BISWAS	9304654507	4,00,000-5,00,000
SABINA IMAM	979898222	2,00,000-3,00,000
GEETANJALI CHAUDHARY	9308141491	4,00,000-5,00,000
RUPA KUMARI	7903177764	2,00,000-2,50,000
REKHA KUMARI	7004682538	2,00,000-2,50,000
GUDIYA RANI	-	2,00,000-2,50,000

TOOLS

LIST OF EXISTING TOOLS

- Brush used for Painting.
- Palette to mix colours.
- Talcum powder to trace design.
- Table for painting.
- Thinner to achieve the right consistency of paint.
- Pen to trace design on the final base.



LIST OF RAW MATERIALS

WOOD

Medium density & High density fibre boards (MDF/HDF)

Coasters and wall paintings are usually made on coated medium density and high density fibre boards.

Source: Through whole sellers and suppliers within Patna. It is provided by the contractor.

PLY BOARD

Coaster stands, trays, mobile stands and boxes are made of ply board.

Source: Through whole sellers and suppliers within Patna. It is provided by the contractor.

WOOD FILLINGS

Edges and surfaces crevices coaster stand, trays, mobile stands and boxes are finished using wood fillings (dust)

Source: Waste from cutting ply board and HDF/MDF.





ENAMEL PAINT

Enamel paint is used to prepare base coat and main ornamentation process. Asian paints enamel paint is used.

Source: Through whole seller within Patna. Paint is provided by the contractor.

THINNER/ASTRINGENT

It is used to dilute the enamel paint to achieve the right consistency for painting and also to clean excess paint and the used Brushes

Source: Through whole sellers within Patna. It is provided by the contractor

BRUSHES & COLOUR PALETTE

0, 00, 000 round Brushes are used for painting whereas flat brushes up to number 30 is used for preparing the base coat. Plastic small colour palettes are used to mix colours.

Source: Through whole sellers in Kolkata through vendors or is purchased locally. It is purchased by the crafts women themselves from the assistance of the contractor.













TRACING PAPER

It is used for tracing the design during replication.

Source: Through whole sellers in bulk and later divided within the group.

CLEANING CLOTH

Cotton fabric (preferably knitted) is required to clean Brushes and excess paint.

Source: Waste fabric rom households are reused. It is craft women's own.

RAW MATERIALS FOR FRAMING

Raw materials like Three ply nylon loop, thin cotton fabric and Fevibond is locally sourced. Wood framing is out sourced through vendors in Kolkata











TECHNIQUES & METHODOLOGY

PROCURING WOOD

CUTTING & CHISELING OF WOOD CREATING BASE





PREPARING BASE

- Smoothening the surface for base coat
- Applying base coat. Enamel base coat (black/dark brown)
- Drying followed by sanding
- Application of base coat
- This process is repeated 5-6 times till the base appears smooth and shiny





TRACING OF DESIGN OUTLINE ON TRACING PAPER



APPLICATION OF TALCUM POWDER





TRACING OF DESIGN ON BASE





PAINTING DESIGN









- Outline
- Drying of Outline
- Filling in Colour One- Drying
- Filling in Colour Two- Drying
- Filling in Colour Three- Drying
- Filling in Colour Four- Drying
- Filling in Colour Five- Drying
- Black Outline- Drying



FINISHING

- Finishing outline with White paint Drying
- Wiping any dust particles on the surface.



FINISHING OF WALL HANGING BY ATTACHING LOOPS / FRAMING



MARKET ANALYSIS



SWOT ANALYSIS

STRENGTHS

- Heat proof
- Waterproof
- Light weight
- Colourful
- Variety in size
- Fast / less time taking.
- Craftswomen are educated.
- Uniqueness in terms of it being enamel paint, the shapes and compositions

WEAKNESS

- Chemical based colour/paint in other words non- organic and non-biodegradable paint
- Single base colour used
- Influenced by Madhubani in terms of composition and themes
- 50% process is out sourced.
- Limited colour schemes.
- Painting on 3d forms is difficult.
- Limited range of products.
- Lack of utilitarian range of products.
- Limited base material in terms of variety.
- Existing market is limited to low price range buyers.
- Lack of luxury segment products.
- Lack of skill development activities.

OPPURTUNITY

- New range of products.
- Re connecting to the original style of work.
- New color schemes.
- New design pattern.
- Wide range of colors are present.
- Development of typo and font for nameplates, enamel paint is perfect to work with.
- New base material.

THREATS/CHALLENGES

- The paint is toxic and hinder exports.
- Other forms of painting in India.
- Loss of market due to increase in price range.
- Loss of skill due to relocation of young girls after marriage.

MOST POPULAR DESIGN OF THE CLUSTER



MARRIAGE

PRICE RANGE OF THE PRODUCT

	PRODUCTS	PRICE (IN RS.)
1	Lifestyle Products	400-1000
2	Mobile Holder	250
3	Tray	800
4	Coaster with Coaster Stand	
5	3" X 3" Round Coaster	260
6	3" x 3" Square Coaster	260
7	4"x 4" Round Coaster	360
8	4"x 4" Round Coaster	360
9	Wall Hanging / Table Mat	1000-2400
10	4.5 x 4.5 Sq. To 24"x 12" Rectangle	

PRODUCT COSTING

	PRODUCT CODE	PRODUCT IMAGE	DESCRIPTION	MRP
01	S-01		Dupatta	₹800
02	P-01		Painting	₹3000
03	C-01		Ceramic Mug (Set of 6)	₹400
04	C-02		Ceramic Mug (Set of 6)	₹400
05	B-01		Bag	₹900
06	B-02		Bag	₹900
07	C-03		Terracotta Pot (Pair)	₹2000
08	A-01		Cushion Cover Set	₹1000
09	C-04		Cup (Set of 6)	₹400

10	C-05		Coffee Mug (Pair)	₹600
11	A-02		Night Lamp	₹1000
12	A-03		Flower Pot	₹1000
13	P-01		Bookmark (Pair)	₹100
14	P-02		Bookmark (Pair)	₹100
15	P-03		Bookmark (Pair)	₹100
16	S-02	6.0 6.0 49 49 49	Scarf	₹800
17	S-03		Dupatta	₹800

18	P-02	Painting	₹3000
19	P-03	Painting	₹3000
20	P-04	Painting	₹3000
21	P-05	Painting	₹3000
22	P-06	Painting	₹3000

LIST OF ARTISANS

A list of artisans working on the Tikuli art:

- 1. Rekha Kumari
- 2. Gunja Kumari
- 3. Seema Soni
- 4. Aarti Devi
- 5. Gaurav Kumar
- 6. Gudiya Rani

Name of other Similar Clusters

DIGHA CLUSTER

EXISTING TOOLS & TECHNIQUES

The tools as well as Techniques of Tikuli Art are same from other clusters in Patna.

MOST POPULAR DESIGN



PRICE RANGE

Price range of all the products are same as other clusters in Patna. As the entrepreneur dealing with this cluster is ruling the maximum parts of the market.

EXISTING MARKET

Same market condition as other market in Patna

UPDATE DESIGN TECHNIQUES & METHODOLOGY

Different techniques and design are been planned for Tikuli Art. For capturing more market and for making the art more familiar, products have been developed in such a manner that the craftswomen can perform their job in much cleaner and effective way.

New Medium as well as New Technique has been used to develop and bring innovation to the craft, this will also bring interest in the artisans.

LIST OF DESIGNS



	01 / DUPATTA BORDER			
1	BASE	Fabric		
2	SIZE	6 meters		
3	MEDIUM	Acrylic		
4	MATERIALS	Paper Silk Saree (Peach pink) with 2" Golden Border	03 sarees	
		Acrylic colours all (Large)	120 ml	
		0,00,000,01,04 Round Brush	02 each	
		Plastic Bowl	02 pc	
		Colour Palette (Large)	02	
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	01 m	
		Tracing Paper	5 sheets	
5	TECHNIQUES	Tracing the drawing on saree		
		Line drawing on whole design		





		02 / MARRIAGE CEROMONY	
1	BASE	Canvas	
2	SIZE	12 x 16	
3	MEDIUM	Acrylic	
4	MATERIALS	Canvas	05
		Acrylic colours all (Large)	120ml
		Varnish Spray Bottle	03
		Texture White	500ml x 2
		0,00,000,01,04 Round Brush	02 each
		2' Flat Brush	02
		Cellophane	10 pc
		Sand Paper	02 pc
		Plastic Bowl	02 pc
		Colour Palette (Large)	02
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	01 m
		Tracing Paper	05 sheets
5	TECHNIQUES	Finishing of canvas with 0 No sandpaper till it is smooth	
		Apply texture white on canvas	
		Colouring the base	
		Tracing the design	
		Colour application	
		Make cone with Cellophane	
		Filling the cone with Colour	
		Dots and Borders application with cone	





03 / TEA CUP SET				
1	BASE	Ceramic		
2	SIZE	Default Size		
3	MEDIUM	Enamel Paint		
4	MATERIALS	Tea Set	3 set of 6	
		Enamel Paint		
		0,00,000,01,04 Round Brush	2 each	
		Thinner	250 ml	
		Colour Palette (Large)	2	
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1m	
		Newspaper	1	
		Table		
		Tracing paper	5 sheet	
		Varnish spray	500 ml	
5	TECHNIQUES	Tracing the drawing on the cup and plate		
		Filling the colour in drawing		





		04 / JUTE BAG	
1	BASE	JUTE BAG / KHADI BAG	
2	SIZE	16 X 12.5	
3	MEDIUM	ACRYLIC	
4	MATERIALS	JUTE BAG	5
		ACRYLIC COLOURS ALL LARGE	120ML
		0,00,000,01,04 Round Brush	2 each
		Plastic bowl	2 pc
		Colour Palette (Large)	2
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1m
		Newspaper	1
		Table	
		Tracing paper	5 sheet
5	TECHNIQUES	Tracing the drawing on the bag	
		Filling the colour in drawing	





	05 / PEACOCK JUTE BAG		
1	BASE	JUTE BAG / KHADI BAG	
2	SIZE	16 X 12.5	
3	MEDIUM	ACRYLIC	
4	MATERIALS	JUTE BAG	5
		ACRYLIC COLOURS ALL LARGE	120ML
		0,00,000,01,04 Round Brush	2 each
		Plastic bowl	2 pc
		Colour Palette (Large)	2
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1m
		Newspaper	1
		Table	
		Tracing paper	5 sheet
5	TECHNIQUES	Tracing the drawing on the bag	
		Filling the colour in drawing	




	06/	VILLAGE WOMEN IN BASIC ROUTINE	
1	BASE	METAL SHEET	
2	SIZE	40 X 40 CM	
3	MEDIUM	Enamel Paint	
4	MATERIALS	Metal Sheet (Steel)	5
		Enamel Paint	
		Flat Brush 2''	2
		Plastic Bowl	2 pc
		Colour Palette (Large)	2
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1m
		Newspaper	1
		Table	
		Tracing Paper	5 sheet
		Thinner	250 ml
		Eching Needle	1
		Varnish Spray	500 ml
5	TECHNIQUES	Applying black paint on base of the metal sheet	
		After drying apply varnish	
		Tracing the drawing with tracing paper	
		With help of needle, eche the border lines	



07 / TERACOTTA POT				
1	BASE	Teracotta Pot		
2	SIZE	8'		
3	MEDIUM	Enamel Paint		
4	MATERIALS	TERACOTTA POT	5	
		Enamel paint		
		0,00,000,01,04 ROUND BRUSH	2 each	
		Plastic Bowl	2 pc	
		Colour Palette (Large)	2	
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1m	
		Newspaper	1	
		Table		
		Tracing Paper	5 sheet	
		Thinner	250 ml	
		Varnish Spray	500 ml	
5	TECHNIQUES	Colour the pot with yellow paint		
		Tracing the drawing on the bag		
		Filling the colour in drawing		
		Apply varnish spray		





		08 / CUSHION COVER SET	
1	BASE	KHADI	
2	SIZE	16' X 16's	
3	MEDIUM	ACRYLIC	
4	MATERIALS	KHADI (OFF WHITE)	10 m
		Acrylic colours all large	120 ml
		0,00,000,01,04 ROUND BRUSH	2 each
		Plastic Bowl	2 pc
		Colour Palette (Large)	2
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1m
		Newspaper	1
		Table	
		Tracing Paper	5 sheet
		Milton Chalk	1
5	TECHNIQUES	Measurement of the cloth	
		Marking the size	
		Tracing the design	
		Colour application	





		09 / TWO WOMEN	
1	BASE	Metal Sheet	
2	SIZE	40 cm x 40 cm	
3	MEDIUM	Enamel Paint	
4	MATERIALS	Metal sheet (Copper)	5
		Enamel paint	
		Flat brush 2''	2
		Plastic bowl	2 pc
		Colour Palette (Large)	2
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1m
		Newspaper	1
		Table	
		Tracing paper	5 sheet
		Thinner	250 ml
		Eching needle	1
		Varnish spray	500 ml
5	TECHNIQUES	Applying black paint on base of the metal sheet	
		After drying apply varnish	
		Tracing the drawing with tracing paper	
		With help of needle, eche the boder lines	



		10 / ELEPHANT DESIGN	
1	BASE	Metal Sheet	
2	SIZE	40 cm x 40 cm	
3	MEDIUM	Enamel Paint	
4	MATERIALS	Metal sheet (Copper)	5
		Enamel paint	
		Flat brush 2"	2
		Plastic bowl	2 pc
		Colour Palette (Large)	2
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1m
		Newspaper	1
		Table	
		Tracing paper	5 sheet
		Thinner	250 ml
		Eching needle	1
		Varnish spray	500 ml
5	TECHNIQUES	Applying black paint on base of the metal sheet	
		After drying apply varnish	
		Tracing the drawing with tracing paper	
		With help of needle, eche the boder lines	





	11 / COFFEE MUG				
1	BASE	PLASTIC COFFEE MUG			
2	SIZE	DEFAULT SIZE			
3	MEDIUM	Enamel Paint			
4	MATERIALS	COFFEE MUG	5 set		
		Enamel paint			
		0,00,000,01,04 Round Brush	2 each		
		Thinner	250 ml		
		Colour Palette (Large)	2		
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1m		
		Newspaper	1		
		Table			
		Tracing paper	5 sheet		
		Varnish spray	500 ml		
5	TECHNIQUES	Tracing the drawing on the mug			
		Filling the colour in drawing			





12 / NIGHT LAMP				
1	BASE	Glass Transparent		
2	SIZE	Small		
3	MEDIUM	Outliner		
4	MATERIALS	Jam jar	5	
		Outliner	5	
		White	6	
		Gold	6	
		Tracing paper	5 sheets	
		Carbon paper	12 sheets	
		Electric wire	8 m	
		Jute thread	15 m	
		Bulb (translucent white)	5	
		Bulb holder	5	
		Plug	5	
5	TECHNIQUES	Tracing the design		
		Apply outliner on design		
		Fix thread and wire to light the bulb		





	13 / NIGHT LAMP 2			
1	BASE	Glass fish pot		
2	SIZE	Default size small		
3	MEDIUM	Outliner		
4	MATERIALS	Fish pot	5	
		Outliner	5	
		Black	6	
		Tracing paper	5 sheets	
		Carbon paper	12 sheets	
		Electric wire	8 m	
		Jute thread	15 m	
		Bulb (translucent white)	5	
		Bulb holder	5	
		Plug	5	
5	TECHNIQUES	Tracing the design		
		Apply outliner on design		
		Fix thread and wire to light the bulb		



		14 / FLOWER POT	
1	BASE	GLASS TRANPARENT	
2	SIZE	Default	
3	MEDIUM	Outliner	
4	MATERIALS	Jar	5
		Outliner	5
		White	6
		Gold	6
		Tracing paper	5 sheet
		Carbon paper	12 sheet
		Glass colour set	2
5	TECHNIQUES	Paint the jar from inside	
		Tracing the design	
		Apply outliner on design	





	15 / BOOKMARK				
1	BASE	Mount board			
2	SIZE	2" x 7"			
3	MEDIUM	Outliner			
4	MATERIALS	Mount board	5		
		Acrylic colours all large			
		0,00,000,01,04 round brush	2 each		
		Plastic bowl	2 pc		
		Colour Palette (Large)	2		
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushs	1 m		
		Newspaper	1		
		Table			
		Tracing paper	5 sheet		
		Carbon paper	12 sheet		
		Paper cutter	5		
5	TECHNIQUES	Cutting the board in bookmark sizes			
		Tracing the design			
		Colouring the design			





	16 / SCARF				
1	BASE	Shiffon fabric			
2	SIZE	1.5 m			
3	MEDIUM	Fabric colour			
4	MATERIALS	Shiffon fabric	6 m		
		Acrylic colours all large			
		0,00,000,01,04 round brush	2 each		
		Plastic bowl	2 pc		
		Colour Palette (Large)	2		
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1 m		
		Newspaper	1		
		Table			
		Tracing paper	5 sheet		
		Milton chalk	1		
5	TECHNIQUES	Measurement of the cloth			
		Marking the size			
		Tracing the design			
		Colour application			







17 / DUPATTA				
1	BASE	Shiffon fabric		
2	SIZE	2 m		
3	MEDIUM	Fabric colour		
4	MATERIALS	Shiffon fabric	6 m	
		Acrylic colours all large		
		0,00,000,01,04 round brush	2 each	
		Plastic bowl	2 pc	
		Colour Palette (Large)	2	
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1 m	
		Newspaper	1	
		Table		
		Tracing paper	5 sheet	
		Milton chalk	1	
5	TECHNIQUES	Measurement of the cloth		
		Marking the size		
		Tracing the design		
		Colour application		





		18 / BLOUSE		
1	BASE	POLYESTER SILK		
2	SIZE	DEFAULT SIZE		
3	MEDIUM	ACRYLIC		
4	MATERIALS	POLYSTER SILK (BLACK)	6 m	
		Acrylic colours all large		
		0,00,000,01,04 round brush	2 each	
		Plastic bowl	2 pc	
		Colour Palette (Large)	2	
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1 m	
		Newspaper	1	
		Table		
		Tracing paper	5 sheet	
		Milton chalk	1	
5	TECHNIQUES	Measurement of the cloth		
		Marking the size		
		Tracing the design		
		Colour application		



		19/RANGOLI	
1	BASE	Canvas	
2	SIZE		
3	MEDIUM	Acrylic	
4	MATERIALS	Canvas	5
		Acrylic colours all large	120 ml
		Varnish spray bottle	3
		Texture white	500 ml x 2
		0,00,000,01,04 round brush	2 each
		2' flat brush	2
		Cellophane	10 pc
		Sand paper	2 pc
		Plastic bowl	2 pc
		Colour Palette (Large)	2
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1 m
		Tracing paper	5 sheet
5	TECHNIQUES	Finishing of canvas with sand paper till smooth	
		Apply texture white on canvas	
		Colouring the base	
		Tracing the design	
		Colour application	
		Make cone with cellophane	
		Filling the cone with colour	
		Dots and borders application with cone	





		20 / KARVA CHAUTH	
1	BASE	MDF BOARD	
2	SIZE	12 x 16	
3	MEDIUM	Acrylic	
4 MATERIALS		MDF BOARD RECTANGULAR	5
		Acrylic colours all large	120 ml
		Varnish spray bottle	3
		Texture white	500 ml x 2
		0,00,000,01,04 round brush	2 each
		2' flat brush	2
		Cellophane	10 pc
		Sand paper	2 pc
		Plastic bowl	2 pc
		Colour Palette (Large)	2
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1 m
		Tracing paper	5 sheet
5	TECHNIQUES	Colouring the base	
		Tracing the design	
		Colour application	
		Make cone with cellophane	
		Filling the cone with colour	
		Dots and borders application with cone	





		21/PANIHARIN			
1	BASE	Metal sheet			
2	SIZE	40 x 40 cm			
3	MEDIUM	Enamel paint			
4	MATERIALS	Metal sheet (copper)	5		
		Enamel paint	120 ml		
		Flat brush 2''	3		
		Plastic bowl	500 ml x 2		
		Colour Palette (Large) large	2 each		
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	2		
		Newspaper	10 pc		
		Table	2 pc		
		Tracing paper	2 pc		
		Thinner	2		
		Eching needle	1 m		
		Varnish spray	5 sheet		
5	TECHNIQUES	Applying black paint on base of the metal sheet			
		After drying apply varnish			
		Tracing the drawing with tracing paper			
		With help of needle, eche the boder lines			



		22 / SAAVAN JHOOLA		
1	BASE Wooden board (deodar)			
2	SIZE	12 x 16		
3	MEDIUM	Acrylic		
4	MATERIALS	Sketching board	5	
		Acrylic colours all large	120 ml	
		Varnish spray bottle	3	
		0,00,000,01,04 round brush	2 each	
		2' flat brush	2	
		Sand paper	2 pc	
		Plastic bowl	2 pc	
		Colour Palette (Large) large	2 pc	
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1 m	
		Tracing paper	5 sheets	
5	TECHNIQUES	Applying black paint on base of the metal sheet		
		After drying apply varnish		
		Tracing the drawing with tracing paper		
		With help of needle, eche the boder lines		







		23/POTTERY	
1	BASE	MDF BOARD	
2	SIZE	12 x 16	
3	MEDIUM	Acrylic	
4	MATERIALS	MDF BOARD RECTANGULAR	5
		Acrylic colours all large	120 ml
		Varnish spray bottle	3
		Texture white	500 ml x 2
		0,00,000,01,04 round brush	2 each
		2' flat brush	2
		Cellophane	10 pc
		Sand paper	2 pc
		Plastic bowl	2 pc
		Colour Palette (Large) large	2
		Cotton cloth for wiping brushes	1 m
		Tracing paper	5 sheets
5	TECHNIQUES	Colouring the base	
		Tracing the design	
		Colour application	



TEST MARKETING

Test Marketing of Developed Products Under Design & Technology Development Workshop Dated on 26th to 30th of Sept.

The test marketing of all developed products under two months Design& Technology Development Workshop was displayed in the Buyer-Seller Meet on "Handicrafts of Bihar" at Gyan Bhawan, Patna was held successfully. The current Buyer-Seller Meet is being implemented by Upendra Maharathi Shilp Anusandhan Sansthan consisting of 11 crafts spread in 15 craft-clusters across 10 districts of Bihar.

The two months Design& Technology Development Workshop had accomplished at six clusters and four crafts i.e.

- Tikuli Art at Danapur Cluster
- Sujni Craft at Nasriganj Cluster, Patna
- Sujni Craft at Bhusra Cluster, Mujaffarpur
- Sikki Art at Raiyam cluster, Madhubani
- Sikki Art at Rampur Cluster, Madhubani
- Manjusha Art at Bhagalpur Cluster.

Empanelled Designer Hema Vishwkarma was engaged in Design & Technology Development Workshop for Tikuli Art, with thirty artisans and master trainer was Mrs.Shabina Imam.

Team has successfully developed 23 new prototypes in workshop.

Interventions-

Tikuli art has been introduced on the canvas for the first time and secondary colors have also been introduced, apart frpm using primary colors only. Glass, Wood, Paper, Grocery and cone have also been introduced as a base or medium for TikuliArt.

Developed products of Tikuli Art were displayed in a stall size 3x3 meters with a tag; including informations i.e. Product code, dimensions, used raw materials, price) People have visited the stall and saw the products, some of them were not interested to give feedback. Total number of feedbacks received for Tikuli was 89.

Mr. Nitin, a buyer coming from Gwalior has placed an ordered 200 pcs of a Tikuli Painted diar





FEEDBACK FROM THE VISITORS

SNE	Nome	Gridact Mo.	Addreas	Errail	feed back	Sim
(1)	Anchikan	7870785130	Gola Road Paina			
			(Caily road Ringade ROISUS (Suchta Prelave Plat no-302)	anglikeris of	Cup set of telede	postales by
-			(Suchita Inclave 1 lat no-302)	gmil con		
(1)	landing	arezries of	Komkerbagh Ritua	Reninskinstarsk	Rainting sound board set fortants	Set ma
-				gmall-com	and and a second	
(3)	Denil FLARD C	Produces in	Kalihouc	avergle altreater	a cop set at tiele	David Vermor
6	VAun	15340 34435	Paliti	-	August 1 and a 12	
77	Alim	E101395494	laine	allocan loan	Margineta and Cound)	the state
-	Seal of Gold.	763421348	Belena	Stat Jeel 10 mil	the Month cap is goed but an area	alipint -
6)	Jawed Den	2873961 ST				
21	Syma Viena	Teerseras(1	Alle Johanpers Patrice	fourto Trins of the	and share grant from good	andre
-	Sion Chardley	100498980	Ratiputro colony		TTAL wy is good.	Arjuna
_	exige bluema			1	good pourt	Auton
		a closed sold			good purt good purt beahin fuedants.	elinga-
2	Alle Cheste	110029805	C.u.G New Della	alke a blast a m	ten and Callerten and and	her
					wort a granter	gara
10 F	bla clouilta	882432933	Migefferfor	Abla charges	0	
	5		010	@ anail con	seen good Collection and ast wat a amounty pearlight collection	Agy
					and had	
12	Porchanti Singa	1431287194	Carring James Factures	Dette		1
	91		d have been a second se	a state of the state of the state	Cerym Tikewe coffe to vory	The second
			Land State State State	-	beautifune and of fither work on flund producing.	Angle
ZR	AIESH Kr. 1	50 4038720	PRINA-6		tant an in fire quinty,	
-					I have seen the Diary	
-					made by them of was	0.
-			and the second se		Very Anoractive and	O-willer
					9 Wished To purchase It	Diepibrie
1					and 3 an allo intracted	
			and the second second		To surchase oft.	
		-			and a start of the start of the	
-	-	-				

An and and a star and	-						
1. Of shahing herean. Landersky for the second in 2010 2010 and the second for the second for the second in 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 201				Germail	and have	Good back	Style
1. Of shahing herean. Landersky for the second in 2010 2010 and the second for the second for the second in 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 201	CIA	stone	Attrue			Tikals are wife good and & orthing mul	Shuhan line 1
Annali Annali Anna City and Anton School 200 and 2010 1999 Code and in the set of the se	.O	stative Poren	Kinkerbog Datig	and gradie	ATOMPOPAAA	In vice beautiful.	
1 2 Augusta des los los los los los los los los los lo	and the second	Annal					have
10 Tailli Paring Stad	-100		Patina city	annudite ISIC Ban	- 9354 887922	COBSEE MUS IN CEEP	Contraction of the local division of the loc
 Ander C. Anterner Conders Anter C. Anterner Conders Anterner L. C. P. Band Anterner L. C. Band Anterner L. C. Band Anterner L. C. Band Anterner L. C. Band Anterner L. Band<td>1-CU</td><td>Harden Mail</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Description</td><td>TAHI</td>	1-CU	Harden Mail				Description	TAHI
Denney der Berger Denney der Be	07	Tubl	"Earing Road				Pyles
2 Strang able builded letter emerglatus echicas 2025044049 deals perso of Mr. morter back of and able of the strange of the morter of the strange of the str	60	Reward by Br	Multon rur Decader			Amering Glack Jac	d o
1 2 Stang alder Bellend here emergined alle aller gold winds bereig person of a solar bester bester and bester	-	Second Adage	G. M. Bosel				Kal
C shoole sheel doid had had shoeld and a shoeld shoeld and an anal and an anal and all and a shoeld shoeld and an analy and an an analy and an			And Read Patra	ommy latis Pebican	9061549648	douby puer of art " order - cast	Contraction of
 (c) Oradia deer deude bog talen verstigher and some and some the ange with the start of the start of	* all	Sonny Pares		Juda churt Com		The li and on down ward are shall	1 Ohedy -
C. Mile Steph Parks Press P	0	Shrodho shkee	Anista lad Jaha	"Diversion serve	auxayasez	and the set of the set of	1
 Bits II. Bit			Patrick	Nehsinghring me	9729926968	sure product Range	man
10 Art. Mar. John Andrew Langer and Art. Andrew Langer and Art. Andrew Langer and Art. Andrew Langer and Art. Art. Art. Art. Art. Art. Art. Art.	- 4.	Micha Shigh		/			tille
Dermanskalarder for her for her for her for her for her her for her her her her her her her her her he	70	An lla				pro-some your lis de dauch	- China
Dermanskalarder for her for her for her for her for her her for her her her her her her her her her he	TO	Hornward HA.		himan the ko 400 grant can	91232 10 537	Truch fainting is outstanding it mess	Unaget w
 Recen Vienen Lingder Lehn John 990 0465334 Titudi elems all ale Jene Kime Recen Vienen Lingder Lehn John 990 0465334 Titudi elems all ale Jene Kime Dange konner i rungder halt. Sange konne	- AD	manyula the Kild	patna		331400404	Tikul godgriduet	
(D) Kein finnen (1. 1990) (1. 1990) Procential (1. 1990) (1. 1990) (D) Steere farmeri (1. 1990) (D) Steere farmer							
O Sunge hanne here fater. O Sunge hanne i sungfarhur Sunger and genetic or 200633 Al punder to are good & head fit funger O he it flare digner here. 161 Des hear Patra Processing of the series of	to	Rein Vienen	Gooder lake Rikum		97 0.945396	- titali etems all are	-KANNE RIMMA
O Dange kannel enzyferhall Sungerstangenalte orwanison Al punderke and ged & handige bunger O hearts flare Strans Race Broken Broken Barrow Strans and Strans and Strans and Strans and Strans	1 sea		Pure, Patria			george	
(2) breete store store france (2010) 2010 (2010) (2	0					all 3. A. b. and and a head	and Income
15 Station and 15 and 15 State 15 States 15 St	_01	Ronny Korrows	Nurafarpatt	Saurya Taka Comail Co	973/2=5129		
15 Station and 15 and 15 State 15 States 15 St	100	0.0	theme floor		821021/2284	ades for tikele lup Bleete	A.L.
15 Station and 15 and 15 State 15 States 15 St	101	acara allance	letter			and where	2 Garn
(D) Serve tambel & C. Celeny, Palus 9334998106 AHrachwe Piece: Here (D) Guello Sur Car bright & Phile Summer (8430 price Provolvine Very Invocative. But a (D) Guello Venzi Car bright & Phile Summer (8430 price Provolvine Very Invocative. But a (D) Wellow Venzi Car Below & 31017852 State of ag Dorich of the Provol	16, 0	Degla Maan	Patria		9708211701	कि रहे के कि प्राप्त करने हैं।	50
(D) Sector Landel & C. along, Para (1997) 1990 History Very investige (1997) Sector Lander (1997) 1990					00110000101		be
19 Guellessine ten bezent het file sumenilselst peter 990019148 very invertiere. Beens 19 Killest Inni Geor. 2000. 2000 pe	(TX)	ermon tamally	B.C. Celony, Parny				1
(D) side with the second for the second for the second sec				C. minut 2121 30 pull	PALALOICHE &	very imposite.	Bene,
10 No lon Duri Goon Basing p. Juni and age of our affet the work of	100 3	Sile Mc June	the nudden we are	and and and a la	-	3- 1 - 1 0 1	
State an appendix the state of	100	Al mark mark	Con Rolling R.		19755/71832-	345 HEICH SRI PHINA 12 XCH BOULDE	
	9	- and the same h	and the second s			Solar and age of actent a suff a sufficient	an
			A PARTY AND			- Think -	11-21
	8				-		1
		1					-

Juo	CHAMEN	Ad 8-++51	Enait	Control NO	Feedback	Asis .
600	Prittees from	Romand, mothers" Dights Colord Amissiberd Paper	Parts millen for a going	55%+072640 4000469418 9540905757 9731810768	west painting a 3126 crash and advising plane. Const Timber and in very nice Thinked apper Cacellent- agove	Marila Marila Andrana
000	Nilin Jakelaha shasee	73 Gualian (ITOKI-COM Delly) (cidadaada dagana 149ja	7869003388	200 pc. drawy (Nice offerthe Alate particy day) Titud being, Jac Marguete Mug. Cup Particing	D. Product Gen. Diffused drugen diffused drugen Was Dister 1995 Was Dister 1995
TO,	Byal Singet Marian	Mahando Patrice Mahandary		9334704954 1162920189 93304635	annon andon so ngo annono 348 aza sicen an an an son nan anton Emandive whome an Tikal 2100 and come calleran	Payal Engel. Manisha Judt
9	elan clars Dim gapan,	Eufor stagan Salita mundini kata poel-s Hautai, njaktan 197819.	*	4433013655 4433160033 493857240	मूल्य सुदर प्रेंधेग है। सहा लगी	Una kahawi Roth
•	Cantona_	fratilita	milestanter	\$70 94: 3897	Asal are, les the are a state and the sale and	Sanfline

		ADORDES	Email	free beak	SIEN
Name	Contact NO	Taha Nato Road		Tikuli Painting exercise	44
Rai Kunar	\$227922330		Into Chanton	New Crabs	the
BOONTORN	7897925959	130 Calmer Kanharbash	Care Care	Manyusha Craft best in This	10000
PGANNATTA	9835439450	LTC Colony Kanharbach Paris Princh Mark	toucher of attin	Conte for sole lienes porting	guladiel
8 bonel)	969311200	Query 1	U UMpBun	Vergelie - competition	Payer Player
9 Alexander	7461 8800 29	Patria	appertuge 325740	Manuellous collections These preside	How wand -
DRapie Roygen	2 17 15 21 19 2			youry said callection area, margat grand and the case, area, margat good comparing along shit	May.
@ Finder mill of	9934195095	Beng and had the	pthanertvivalis	grand com frink & lade chy 't	May
	1431017678			yanging Cough on	Ast
10 Magazinta	87895179613	file Hand after	h-growshally-	The antionfully is how cally knowling just	Rose
Aching pro-	8103116331	Some tabod		license of its in colourations	1.1.1.
14) bose 1	1406665501	and	the second second second second		
D Sarjer Aur	TEALIN	at the		I done it cap it is to	Soujer la
	THE PARTY OF THE PARTY			Thomas in the	25
28 Typices	1241510227	Patria	10	ALL CA	
- Par	NK 33 10 - 7	the out	1	All the products more and very size	Gokse-
		1/ 14/15/2		and the second se	pretro
a .		Patra Resalience	artiter 128m	all pudeations very nice	percent
ANERHILESP KI	5472959394	100 Construct	and the second se		241
		Pada	and for the start	Excellent Rodal	AL
Amt Ka		Vader .		A DATE	1 1
		Que will a state	Gane 9589 am	भाषुरत कता आगत्रपुर की देशी कता है। जो की आगत्रपुर आरे पर आरत के	Sure Ber
Sana here	7766030811	hargar, Managar, Rangar		रे प्रसीव काना है और उने छ दूसे मान	N
			The state of the state of the		
				बडाने के लोर लगाता नाहीर किने	
				थडा पर त्या अत्या मत्य प्रकार की बस्तूमों पर प्रमोरा सीरू कारी जैसे	-
				का बस्तुमा पर प्रमाश जात कारी जस	-
				खूज कम फताबर फोट औ अरी बग्ब पर ज़जीका की केई हैं।	
-		and an other than the second sec	and the second second		-
Spill rides	3781015638	Ribilite Jalan		page sar hood unglice	-
specter produce	77010141238	piane jam			- Itw
Solkumb	KUIOTSUUS	Harmango		Art porte at 36.5	Swalten
Composed	a strang	1 miles		gate parts with 31mg - 1	-
		and the set of the		I A CONTRACT OF THE OWNER	
				the second se	

SOME OF THE FINAL PRODUCTS OF DTDW





























Curriculum Vitae | Designer

Hema Vishwakarma

Artist | Educator | Designer | Mural Artist

DOB	-	05 / July / 1993
Address	-	G-27A, Madhav Greens, Chinhat, Lucknow
		Uttar Pradesh 226028
Contact	-	+91 7905592298, +91 8601002221
		hemacuteart@gmail.com

SKILLS & SPECIALISATIONS

Sketching	-	Charcoal, Pencil, Water Colour
Painting	-	Acrylic, Oil, Tempera, Water Colour
Mural	-	Terracotta, Tempera, Fresco, Secco, Mosaic

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

High School Intermediate	-	Uttar Pradesh Board, 2009 Uttar Pradesh Board, 2011
Graduation	-	Bachelor of Visual Arts (BVA), 2015
		College of Arts & Crafts, University of Lucknow Lucknow
Post-graduation	-	Master of Visual Arts (MVA), 2017
		Dr. Shakuntala Misra National Rehabilitation University
		Lucknow

WORK EXPERIENCE

2015 - present	-	Faculty of Fine Arts & Design at Pahal Design Lucknow
2017 - 2018	-	TGT Arts at Delhi Public School, Eldeco City Lucknow
2018 - present	-	Empanelled Designer at Ministry of Textiles O/o Development Commissioner (Handicrafts)